4716 Riverdale Road, Fivercdale, MD

Private/ Residence/ Occupied/ Good/ Inaccessible
DESCRIPTION

The Holland-Brown House at 4716 Riverdale Road (Lot 14, Block 41.
Riverdale Park) is a two-story and attic, detached, frame dwelling with a
rectangular plan, a rusticated concrete block foundation. and an asphalt-
shingle, hip roof with overhanging eaves. In both plan and decoration. the
house is a traditional, turn-of-the-century Foursquare. The exterior is
simply-detailed; the foundation has been painted and the house is currently
sheathed with white vinyl siding. With the exception of the windows in a
modern rear porch, windows throughout are wood-frame, double-hung sash that
are original to the house.

SIGNIFICANCE

The Holland-Brown House is a good example of the Foursquare, a
nationally popular house form built in Riverdale and other Washington area
suburbs throughout the early 20th century. The house is sited on the north
side of Riverdale Road (originally Jefferson Street), about a block northwest
of the Riversdale Mansion. Although the house is now aluminum-sided, its
massing and fenestration are still intact, making the house a familiar visual
feature of the streetscape zlong Riverdale Road. The house was built between
mid 1909 and mid 1910 by Mamie €. and Christopher C. Holland, who sold the
house soon after its completion. After several owners, the house was
purchased in 1943 by Samuel T. Moore. Sr. whose family occupied 4716 Riverdale
Road until 1978. The one-cer, front-cable garage north of the house at the
rear of the site was built by Moore in 1948.

Acreage: 6,000 square feet



Survey No.
§f:68-66
Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common Holland-Brown House
2. Location

4716 Riverdale Road —_ not for publiéation

street & number

city, town Riverdale —_ vicinity of congressional district 5th

state Maryland county Prince George's

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

—district — public _ = occupied —_ agriculture — museum

_X building(s) X private ___ unoccupied __ commercial — park

— structure ____both — work in progress . educational —J— private residence

— site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious

—_ object —__in process .. yes: restricted ____ government — scientific
— being considered —_ yes: unrestricted —_industrial —_ transportation
__Xnot applicable X no ___ military ___ other:

4- Ownel‘ Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Charles and Jeanell Brown

4716 Riverdale Road

street & number telephone no.:

city, town Riverdale state and zip code Maryland 20737

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. p County Courthouse liber 7145
street & number 14735 Main-Street folio 594
city, town {Jpper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing #istorical surveys

title NONE

date —federal ___state __county ___ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey Yo' 6g_ e o

Condition Check one Check one

exceilent ___deteriorated ___ unaitered  _X_original site
X good —ruins —X aitered ——moved  date of move
— fair — Unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Holland-Brown House at 4716 Riverdale Road is a two-story and attic,
detached frame dwelling with a rectangular plan, a rusticated concrete-block
foundation and an asphalt-shingle hip roof with overhanging eaves. In both
plan and decoration, the house is a traditional, turn-of-the-century American
Foursquare. The house is sited on a single lot (60°x100’) in the Town of
Riverdale. The exterior is simply detailed; the foundation has been painted
and the house is currently sheathed with white vinyl siding. Unless otherwise
noted, windows throughout the house are original wood-frame, double-hung sash.

The house’s main (south) facade is two bays wide. A hip-roof front
porch, supported by wooden Doric columns, shelters the entire first story.
The house’s main entry, with its wood and glass "craftsman-style" door, is
located in the facade’s eastern bay. To the east of the door, placed high on
the first story is a small, rectangular leaded-pane window. The western bay
of the first story has a single, large, 1/1 window. At the second story, each
bay is defined by an attached pair of 1/1 windows; each pair about the same
size as the large first story window. The attic of the main facade contains a
small hip-roof dormer with two square casement windows.

The west facade is composed of the two-bay, two-story main block and a
one story shed-roof addition to the -north. Each bay of the facade is fenes-
trated with single Targe 1/1 windows. Each bay of the main block is lighted
by large 1/1 windows at the first and second story. A dormer, identical to
the one on the main facade, lights the attic.

The north facade has a full-width shed-roof addition at the first story
resting on a painted, poured-concrete foundation. The window size and configu-
ration of the aluminum-sided addition are consistent with the main block
although the addition is a recent one and represents the enclosure of a rear
porch. The second story of the facade has three bays, each defined by a
single 1/1 window; the window in the center bay is slightly smaller than the
two that flank it.

The three-bay east facade contains a small rectangular leaded-pane
window at the first story of the southernmost bay, identical to one on the
main facade. The center bay contains a wood and glass door, at'grade, that
Teads to the cellar. Above the cellar door and between the first and second
stories, is a large double-hung window that Tights the stair landing. At the
second story, immediately north of this window is an identical double-hung
window. Another window of the same configuration lights the first story of
the north bay. North of the main block, the east facade of the enclosed shed-
roof porch contains floor to ceiling multi-paned windows sheltered by a small,
west-sloping shed roof.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page
Interior

The interior of the house retains much of its original plan. The -
entry/stair hall is located at the house’s southeast corner, the parlor at the
southwest, the large dining room north of the parlor and a large kitchen in
the northwest corner. Connecting the kitchen and entry hall is a short hall
with a storage closet and access to the cellar. Across the rear (north) end
of the house is the enclosed porch, which the present owners use as a music
room. With the addition, east of the music room and west of the enclosed
kitchen porch is a bathroom. The present kitchen is an enlargement of the
original with the removal of the service stair that connected the first and
second floors. '

A number of the interior’s original decorative elements remain, although
the house has been extensively updated by the present and previous owners.
Throughout the house, there are original narrow-board wood floors, paneled oak
doors and modestly-designed floor moldings and window and door surrounds with
bull’s eye corner blocks. The current owners have stripped and repainted or
restained most the woodwork. Previous owners were responsible for the non-
original round-arched openings between the hall and parlor and the parlor and
dining room. The current owners installed the non-historic mantel and firebox
surround in the northwest corner of the parlor. The second floor contains
three bedrooms of varying sizes. Access to the unfinished attic is provided
by an enclosed stair in the small southeast bedroom. Of the two. upstairs
bathrooms, only one is original and neither contains old fixtures.



8. Significance Survey Nopei65-60

Pedod Arese of Clanificance—Chack and justity beiow

—___prehistoric ____ archeolagy-prenistoric X community planning ____ landscape architecture ___ reiigion

—1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic — conservation — law —_ sciencs

— 1500-1599 ___ agricuiture —__ economics — lterature — sculpture

—— 1600-1699 __X_ architecture ____ education —— Mmilitary ___ social

e 1700=1798 ____ art —— engineering —— music RIVIGE TN 1oV &

—— 18001898 ____ commerce —— expiorationsettiement ____ philosophy — theater

£ 1300- — communications —— industry —— politica/government  ___ transportatic
— Invention — other (specif

Specific dates -, 1909 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ 38 __C _D

and/or
Applicable Exceptiom: _ A _3 _C _D __E _F __G

Level of Significance: __ national __state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history an:

SUPPOrt. rpe Holland-Brown house is a good example of the Foursquare, a
nationally popular house form built in Riverdale and other Washington area
suburbs throughout the early 20th century. The house is sited on the north
side of Riverdale Road (originally Jefferson Street), about a block northwest
of the Riversdale Mansion. Although the house is now aluminum sided, the
house’s massing and fenestration are still intact, making it a familiar visual
feature of the streetscape along Riverdale Road.

The land on which Riverdale Park was built had been part of the Rivers-
dale Plantation established in 1801 when Henri Joseph Stier, a Belgian aristo-
crat, purchased 800 acres north of Bladensburg and began to develop a planta-
tion. After Stier’s return to Belgium in 1803, completion of the Riversdale
Mansion and management of the plantation were taken over by his daughter
Rosalie and her husband, George Calvert. The Riversdale Plantation became a
model of its type, and remained within the Calvert family for three
generations.1 After the death in 1864 of Charles Benedict Calvert (son of
Rosalie and George Calvert), a commission was appointed to divide the
plantation among his heirs and a 300-acre dower lot, including the mansion aEd
the family burial ground to the northwest, was laid off for Calvert’s widow.
This 300-acre dower Tot (as well as the 175-acre lot adjoining it on the
north) was sold by Calvert heirs in 1887 to John Fox, president of the
Riverdale Park Company, a New York reg] estate syndicate which then began to
develop the suburb of Riverdale Park.

The land was platted in 1889 by surveyor D.J. Howell. Streets were laid
out in a grid pattern, straddling the Washington 1ine of the Baltimore & Ohio
Railroad, which ran north and south through the new community and offered
residents easy commuting into the Federal City to the southwest. Park spaces,
and circles of green were provided in the plan and parkland was reserved
around the Calvert mansion which was,to be preserved "as a sacred relic of an
era replete with historic memories. "4 Streets were named for the Presidents
of the United States, Washington through McKinley, as well_as for other
distinguished statesmen such as Clay, Lafayette and Beale.
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) . . Seczicn 3 Page 2
Sctatement of Significance (continued) . g

Construction of dwellings began in the early 1890s. All were of frame
construction, and reflected the popular taste of the period, as illustrated in
house plan catalogs of those years. Some were pyramidal-roof Foursquares,
others front-gabled or cross-gabled; many were highlighted by projecting bays
or corner towers, and almost all had prominent wraparound porches with jigsawn
decorative details. By the turn of the century, the new suburb had approxi-
mately 60 dwellings, a Presbyterian church, a handsome Victorian schoolhouse
and a railroad station; the latter two public buildings were built by the
Riverdale Park Company. There were two general stores, and telephone and
telegraph communications were available. Concrete gidewa]ks were constructed,
and sewers were provided for the principal streets. Because of its conven-
ient location, its efficient Tine of transportation into the City, its primary
school, and its picturesque, tree-lined streets, Riverdale Park became one of
the most desirable residential suburbs in the Washington area.

Assessment records indicate that the Holland-Brown House was built by
Mamie E. and Christopher C. Holland sometime between mid 1909 and mid 1910.7
The Hollands had purchased Tots 13 and 14 in Block 41 of Riverdale Park in
June of 1909 and sold them in May of 1910 with a completed house on lot 14.8
The house changed hands a number of times after its sale by the Hollands. The
longest term of occupancy began in 1943, when the house was purchased by
Samuel T. Moore, Sr. The Moore family occupied 4716 Riverdale Road until
1978; until that time, lot 13 west of the house was retained as a sideyard.
The one-car front-gable 8arage north of the house at the rear of the site was
built by Moore in 1948..

Notes

1See Riversdale, Historic Structures Report, 1979, Part II, History
(S.G. Pearl).

2Prince George’s County Equity Records #475. )
3Prince George’s County Land Records, JWB 8:426, JWB 12:484, JWB 13:614.
4Riverdale Park Real Estate Brochure (undated), circa 1904.

SPrince George’s County Plat JWB 5:747, 688; Riverdale Park Real Estate
Brochure (undated), circa 1904.

6Riverda1e Park Real Estate Brochure, "Riverdale Park" article, source
unknown. circa 1899.
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7see Prince George’s County Assessment Records, 1910.

8Prince George’s County land Records, 66:89, 9 May 1910.

9Prince George’s County land Records, 4950: 556, 30 June 1978.

10 copy of the building permit issued for the garage is in the possession of

the present owners.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property Lot 14, Block 41, Riverdale Park

Quadrangle name Washington East Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

Architectural Hilistorian

nametitle [iowaré S. Berger,
. et cervation Cormm May 1990
organization? G County Historic Preservation (LOIiae ray b
- 3 h NN
street & numbec 4th Fioor, Cab telephone 27y 6523570

city or town Upper liarlboro state

The Maryland Eistoric Sites Inventory was officially crezted by
zn Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Mzryland, Articlie &1, Section 181 K&, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepzred for informa tion and
record purposes only and do not constitute zny infringement of

individuzl property rights.

return to: zrylané Historiczl Trust



7145:594
28 QOctober 1988
Deed

6699:17
1 July 1987
Deed

4950:556
30 June 1978
Deed

722:126
13 November 1943
Deed

182:266
10 July 1922
Deed

66:89
9 May 1910
Deed

51:326
28 June 1909
Deed

38:134
3 November 1906
Dd

24:126
19 April 1905
Deed

Chain of Title
4716 Riverdale Road

James M. and Alison G. Thresher to Charles
Addison Brown and Jeanell W. Brown. Grantors
convey Lot 14 in Block 41, Riverdale Park. Plat
recorded A:42. Same obtained from George A. and
Joyce L. Platt, representatives, 1 July 1987,
6699:17.

George A. and Joyce L. Platt, representatives
David T. Stinson deceased, surviving tenant of
Beatrice V. Stinson, to James M. and Alison G.
Thresher. Grantors convey Lot 14 in Block 41.
Same obtained from Samuel T. Moore, Jr.,
representaive, 30 June 1978, 4950:556.

Samuel T. Moore, Jr., representative of Samuel T.
Moore, deceased to David T. and Beatrice V.
Stinson. Grantor conveys Lot 14 in Block 41.
Same obtained from Berton E. and Nellie M.
Carmichael, 13 November 1943, 722:126.

Berton E. and Nellie M. Carmichael to Samuel T.
and Iva J. Moore. Grantors convey Lot 14 (and
Lot 13) in Block 41. Same obtained from Mayme M.
and William C. Myers, 10 July 1922, 182:266.

Mayme M. and William C. Myers to Berton E.
Carmichael. Grantors convey Lot 14 (and Lot 13)
in Block 41. Same obtained from Mamie E. and
Christopher C. Holland, 9 May 1910, 66:89.

Mamie E. and Christopher C. Holland to Mayme M.
Myers. Grantors convey Lot 14 (and Lot 13) in
Block 41. Same obtained from Emma J. and Francis
M. Shaw, 28 June 1909, 51:326.

Emma J. and Francis M. Shaw to Mamie E. Holland.
Grantors convey Lot 14 (and Lot 13) in Block 41.
Same obtained from John H. Wilson, 3 November
1906, 38:134.

John H. Wilson to Emma J. Shaw. Grantor conveys
Lot 14 (and Lot 13) in Block 41. Same obtained
from Riverdale Park Company, 19 April 1905,
24:126.

Riverdale Park Company to John H. Wilson.
Grantor conveys Lot 14 in Block 41. Same
obtained from Mary D. Carter, 10 April 1905,
23:247.



23:247
10 April 1905
Deed

JWB 41:166
14 November 1896
Deed

PC (3 €6

Mary D. Carter to Riverdale Park Company.

Grantor conveys Lot 14 in Block 41. Same
obtained from Riverdale Park Company, 14 November
1896, JWB 41:166.

Riverdale Park Company to Mary D. Carter.
Grantor conveys Lot 14 in Block 41 of grantor's
subdivision of Riverdale Park. To clear title,
this deed is made.



i 5|
Maryland Historical Trust Hagh o PG é@‘(aé
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes

(indicate preferred name)

1. Name

historic

and/or common Holland-Brown House

2. Location

— not for publication

street & number 4716 Riverdale Road

city, town Riverdale ____ vicinity of congressional district 5
state Maryland county Prince Gecrge's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district - public __X occupied . agriculture . museum
X__ building(s) __X private ____ unoccupied . commercial — park
— structure — both ____work in progress __ educational 2 private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment ___ religious
___ object —in process ____yes: restricted ____government ___ scientific
— being considered . yes: unrestricted ___ industrial — transportation
Xnot applicable 2 no ___ military ____other:
4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)
Charles sr¢ lJezrell FErown
name
ctreet & number 4716 Riverdale Road telephone no.
city, town Riverdale state and zip code Maryland 20737
5. Location of Legal Description
Prince George's Ccunty Cour
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. = y Courthouse liber 714%2
street & number 14735 Main Street folio 554
city. town Uprper Marlboro state Maryland 20772
6. Representation in Existing uistorical Surveys
title
date federal ___state ___ county ___ local
depository for survey records
clty, town state




7- Description Survey No. fr7- /eg"é'(é

Condition Check one Check one

—_excellent — deteriorated ___ unaltered X original site

X__ good —___ruins _X_ altered —_ moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The house at 4716 Riverdale Road is a two and a half stcry frame
house which starcds cn cne of the original lots of the 1890s
subdivision of Riverdale Park. the house is sqguere with a

hip roof. There is one hipped dormer facing scuth and another
facing west.

The ccvered entrance porch has a hipred roof and extends the
full width of tte kcuse. The porch has an interrupted open
railing with Tuscan cclumns. Originally tlkere was a second-
story porch above the present porch. There are three concrete
steps leeding to the entrance which were criginally brick.

The entrance is into the south facede which leads to a foyer
in the southeast quadrant of the Louse.

The south facade is ligkted by one, 2/2 window in the scuthwest
guadrant, arc a srall window in the soutteast gradrant. The
seccnd story is lighted by two, 1/1 symmetrical windcws in the
center of the facade.

The rear (north) of the house originally held a double-decker
pcrct identical to the front, but has been enclosed and is now
an interior room. It is alsc lighted ky a 1/1 windcw. This
porch has recently been exterded to the east. The sides of
the house (east and west) are lighted by five ard four, 1/1
asymretrical windcws, respectively. There are no shutters on
any of the winccws.

The scuthern interior section of the first flocr ccnsists of two
spaces, ar ertrarce foyer and a sitting rocm in the scuthwest
gquadrant. There is a fireplace at a /4 angle in the northeast
corner of this rocm. It has been rebuilt in the early 1900s
style. There is an arched wall ccrnecting the foyer with this
rocm. There is a small deccrative stain glass window or the
eest wall of the foyer, and one to the south. The floors are
narrow tcerd and the house criginglly had 2 X 4 wall planks
which were uncovered during rencvatiorn.

The tcuse is sheathed with grey shingles, and the rocf hes
overtzng eaves with no deccration. There is an interior
chimney in the center of the rocf with a corbelled cap-. The
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Description, 4716 Riverdale Road, con't.

house rests on a concrete foundation which encloses a basement.
There is the original cistern with two drain pipes in the basement.
The foundation is partially covered with tin plates and lattice
woodwork. The exterior of the house is covered by aluminum siding,
wvhich was placed over a brick exterior covering the original wood.

In the rear yard to the east is a detached car garage. It has a
shingled gable roof and a brick facade from the roof to the sliding
door. In the interior, the wood rafters are exposed. The sliding
door is wide enough to accommodate one car. The original building
permit from 1948 is displayed.

The house fronts Riverdale Road, originally Jefferson Avenue, and

is one block to the northwest of the Calvert Mansion. There are

small garden plots, a bush and a tree in front of the house.
Information from Tax Assessments, Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland

1917-20 Land assessed at $700; improvements $975

1920-23 Land assessed at $810; improvements $2050



8. Significance Survey No. PG 1(7-46

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
__ prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric _X community planning ____ landscape architecture_____ religion
____1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic -___conservation — law ___ science
_____1500-1599 ___ agriculture ___economics — literature __ sculpture
—_ 1600-1699 _X_ architecture - education — military __ social/
___1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering —— muslc humanitarian
___1800-1899 ___ commerce ____ exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
_X_ 1900- ___ communications — industry ____politics/government ____ transportation
____invention ____ other (specity)
Specific dates ca. 1920 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _ B _ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F __ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Although this house was built in later decades, it is an exarple
of the Victorian-style dwellings which were built in the suburbs
¢f Washington during the turn of the century. With a hip rocf;
multiple dormers; interior, ccrkelled cap chimney; off-cernter
ertrance; and variously-grouped and sizeé windows, the style of
the house is reminiscent of those of an earlier generation.

The land or which this house was built was part of the Riversdale
plartation. 1In 1801, Hernri Joserh Stier, a Belgian nobklerar whao
erigrated to the Unitec¢ States during the French Revolution,
purchased 800 acres cf larc¢ in Prince George's County.

Stier began construction of a mansion, which was the nucleus
of his plantation. He later deeded the rlantation and the
mansion to his dzugkter, Rosalie and her husktand, George
Calvert, a descendent of Lord baltimcre. The plantation
remainec¢ in the Cezlvert family until the death of George

and Rosalie's scr, Charles Benedict Calvert, in 1864. The
land was then divided among his heirs.

In Jvre 1887, Charles Baltimcre Calvert scld 30C acres including
the mansion, Riversdele, tc Jokn Fox and Alexander lLutz

of New York City. Twc days later, George Calvert, Jr. scld

174 1/2 acres of his inheritarce ct Fox and Lutz. Alexander
Lutz subsequently sold all of his propferty to John Fox,

who in Novemker of 1889, scld the 474 1/2 acres to the Riverdale
Fark Ccmpany, of which he was FPrecsidert. The mansi?n was formed
for the purpose of maintaining this tract of land.

1PearJ, Svsan, A _Historical Structures Report, The: Maryland-
Natioral Capital Park and Planning Commission, 1979.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.P & G-4-b L

Design, Var Nostrand Reirlicld Ccmpany, 1985.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Washington East Quadrangle scale

UTM References (o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

Nancy Simson

name/titie
The CGecrge Washington University April 2, 1990
organization date
street & number telephone
Washington, D.C..
city or town state

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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Holland-Brown House
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North and West Elevations



Holland-Brown House PG# 68-66
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Detail: Main Entry Door (interior)




PG# 68-66

Holland-Brown House

Stair Hall (from northwest)

Detail



Holland-Brown House PG# 68-66

Detail: Window Surround (interior 2nd floor)
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